Audrey Loux

Web Designer/Front-End Developer

13616 Hartsbourne Dr., Germantown, MD | 334.740.0694 | audrey.loux@gmail.com | www.audreyloux.com

PROFILE

Enthusiastic team-player with a positive, proactive attitude, excellent time management skills, and a strong eye for design. Over 10 years of experience designing and developing pixel-perfect websites in a variety of industries including travel and tourism, real estate, faith-based organizations, and professional services. A quick learner who thrives in a fast-paced, production-oriented environment. Well-versed in all phases of the web process, from the creation of initial concepts, to the development of mockups into functional interfaces, to the launching of the final product and ongoing maintenance.

SKILLS

HTML5, CSS/SCSS, jQuery, working knowledge of PHP Responsive Frameworks (Bootstrap, Foundation) Content Management Systems (WordPress, concrete5, Joomla) Version Control Systems (GitHub, Subversion) Wireframing Tools (Axure RP, Balsamiq) Adobe Creative Suite
Cross Browser Development
Google Analytics & Tag Manager
Multitouch TV Presentations

WORK EXPERIENCE

November, 2016 - Present Visual Data Systems

Senior Web Designer/Front-End Developer

- · Creates wireframes and Photoshop mockups based on client's branding, vision, and goals
- Translates mockups into custom, responsive website themes using SCSS, HTML5, ¡Query, and Foundation
- Exercises a strong knowledge of website performance optimization and cross browser compatibility
- Collaborates with project managers, programmers, and SEO managers to bring projects to completion
- Manages multiple projects and support tasks in a fast-paced, remote work environment

November, 2013 - October, 2016 Borcz+Dixon, Crofton, MD

Front-End Developer

- Translates mockups into custom WordPress websites using CSS3, HTML5, jQuery, and Bootstrap
- Creates web optimized graphics using Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator
- Develops multitouch interactive TV presentations for use in new homes community sales offices
- · Collaborates with colleagues to share the latest coding techniques and best practices

December, 2013 - June, 2016 Audrey Loux Design

Freelance Web Designer

- Works with clients to determine the best web solution for their marketing needs
- Designs and develops custom WordPress websites while meeting budget and timeline requirements

November, 2010 - November, 2013 Ministry Brands (formerly SiteOrganic), Ashburn, VA

Web Designer/Front-End Developer

- Designs website mockups and translates into responsive front-end templates for the SiteOrganic CMS
- · Collaborates with project managers and back-end developers to bring projects to completion
- · Manages multiple tasks within a SCRUM environment based on tight deadlines

July, 2009 - November, 2010

Greenfield/Belser Ltd, Washington, D.C.

Front-End Developer, Customer Relations Associate

- Translates Fireworks mockups into functional websites using HTML, CSS, PHP, and jQuery
- Develops HTML newsletter templates that comply with email display limitations
- Provides client training sessions for the Point & Clique CMS

November, 2007 - July, 2009 NeatWorks Inc, Atlanta, GA

Web Designer/Front-End Developer

- Designs and develops custom Joomla! templates, components, modules and plugins
- Designs web interfaces, print materials, and corporate identity using Adobe Creative Suite
- · Assists with website data entry and post-launch maintenance tasks

EDUCATION

August, 2003 - May, 2007 Auburn University, Auburn, AL Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design